



COUNTY OF KENOSHA

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
Jim Kreuser, County Executive

1010 – 56th Street, Third Floor
Kenosha, Wisconsin 53140
(262) 653-2600
Fax: (262) 653-2817

ADMINISTRATIVE PROPOSAL

COUNTY EXECUTIVE APPOINTMENT 2020/21-17

RE: KENOSHA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD

TO THE HONORABLE KENOSHA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

Placing special trust in his judgment and based upon his qualifications, I hereby submit to the Honorable Kenosha County Board of Supervisors for its review and approval the name of

Thomas Casey

to serve on the Kenosha County Human Services Board beginning immediately upon confirmation by the County Board, and continuing until the 31st day of December, 2023 or until a successor is appointed by the County Executive and confirmed by the Kenosha County Board of Supervisors.

Mr. Casey will serve without pay.

Mr. Casey will be filling a vacancy on the Board.

Respectfully submitted this 10th day of March, 2021.

Jim Kreuser
Kenosha County Executive

COUNTY OF KENOSHA
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE
JIM KREUSER

APPOINTMENT PROFILE
KENOSHA COUNTY COMMISSIONS, COMMITTEES, & BOARDS

(Please type or print)

Name: Thomas John Casey
First Middle Last

Residence Address: _____

Previous Address if above less than 5 years: _____

Occupation: Casey Family Options Funeral Director
Company Title

Business Address: 3016 75th Street

Telephone Number: Residence _____ Business 262-653-0667

Daytime Telephone Number: _____

Mailing Address Preference: Business () Residence (X)

Email Address: _____

Do you or have you done business with any part of Kenosha County Government in the past 5 years? Yes () No (X)

If yes, please attach a detailed document.

Affiliations: List affiliations in all service groups, public service organizations, social or charitable groups, labor, business or professional organization, and indicate if it was a board or staff affiliation.

Active in a variety of local charities, and an active participant of Relay for Life

Special Interests: Indicate organizations or activities in which you have a special interest but may not have been actively involved.

Local politics and all aspects of government

*If more space is needed, please attach another sheet.


Kenosha County Commissions, Committees, & Boards
Appointment Profile - Page 2

Nominee's Supervisory District #8

Governmental Services: List services with any governmental unit.
N/A

Additional Information: List any qualifications or expertise you possess that would benefit the Board, Committee, Commission, etc.
Lifelong resident of Kenosha, and very interested in serving the people of my community.

Conflict Of Interest: It would be inappropriate for you, as a current or prospective appointee, to have a member of your immediate family directly involved with any action that may come under the inquiry or advice of the appointed board, commission, or committee. A committee member declared in conflict would be prohibited from voting on any motion where "direct involvement" had been declared and may result in embarrassment to you and/or Kenosha County.


Signature of Nominee

1/4/2021
Date

Please Return To: Kenosha County Executive
1010 – 56th Street
Kenosha, WI 53140

(For Office Use Only)

Appointed To: _____
Commission/Committee/Board

Term: Beginning _____ Ending _____

Confirmed by the Kenosha County Board on: _____

New Appointment _____ Reappointment _____

Previous Terms: _____

THOMAS CASEY

Funeral service professional with 5+ years of experience of working with members of the public desiring to be involved with county government in the form of an appointment to a committee or commission serving at the will of the county executive.

EXPERIENCE

2015 – 2017

FUNERAL SERVICE ASSOCIATE, CASEY FAMILY OPTIONS

Responsibilities include working visitations for funerals, maintenance of the funeral home, and any tasks deemed necessary around the funeral home.

2017 – 2020

FUNERAL DIRECTOR APPRENTICE, CASEY FAMILY OPTIONS

Responsibilities include taking an on-call shift, learning to embalm, working funeral services, and any tasks deemed necessary by the lead funeral director.

2020 – PRESENT DAY

FUNERAL DIRECTOR, CASEY FAMILY OPTIONS

Responsibilities include arranging and directing funeral services, preparation of the deceased body for embalming/cremation purposes, taking an on-call shift, complete and maintain vital records, and general maintenance of the funeral home.

EDUCATION

JANUARY 2017 – JUNE 2019

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

SEPTEMBER 2019 – SEPTEMBER 2020

ASSOCIATE OF APPLIED SCIENCE, WORSHAM'S COLLEGE OF MORTUARY SCIENCE

SKILLS

- Effective interpersonal communication skills in a polite and respectful manner
- Active and respectful listener
- Executing team leadership
- Effective time management skills
- Customer service skills